Specialty Competitiveness Guide

May 5, 2021

Complete Match Data will not be available until summer of 2021 when the NRMP and AAMC release their final reports. All MSUCOM information is up to date in this guide.



Contents

2021 Competitiveness Data at a Glance	3
Applications, Interview, and Ranking at a Glance	4
Anesthesiology	5
Child Neurology	6
Dermatology	7
Radiology - Diagnostic	8
Emergency Medicine	9
Family Medicine	11
Internal Medicine	13
Internal Medicine-Emergency Medicine	15
Internal Medicine - Pediatrics	16
Radiology - Interventional	17
Neurological Surgery	18
Neurology	19
Obstetrics & Gynecology	20
Ophthalmology	21
Orthopedic Surgery	22
Osteopathic Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine	23
Otolaryngology	24
Pathology	25
Pediatrics	26
Pediatrics - Genetics	27
Peds/Psych/Child Psych	28
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	29
Psychiatry	30
Radiation Oncology	31
Surgery – General	
Urology	33
References:	21

We are only able to share information for specialties we've had students match into. If the specialty you are interested in is not on this list, please reach out to com.acadvising@msu.edu.

2021 Competitiveness Data at a Glance

Specialty	Number of MSUCOM Students Matched	MSUCOM COMLEX Level 1 Average	National COMLEX Level 1 Average	MSUCOM COMLEX Level 2CE Average	National COMLEX Level 2CE Average	MSUCOM USMLE Step 1 Average	National USMLE Step 1 Average	MSUCOM USMLE Step 2CK Average	National USMLE Step 2CK Average
Orthopedic Surgery	6	648	656	659	677	244	242	249	250
<u>Otolaryngology</u>	4	623	660	694	697	243	240	251	252
Radiology - Interventional	2	-	688	-	693	-	252	-	250
Neurological Surgery	1	-	568	-	584	-	252	-	231
Dermatology	2	-	651	-	675	-	245	-	253
Surgery - General	5	559	585	590	617	235	231	245	243
<u>Radiology –</u> <u>Diagnostic</u>	11	577	610	603	639	231	240	251	246
Radiology - Oncology	-	-		-		-	243	-	250
<u>Urology</u>	2	-	605	-	647	-	245	-	248
<u>Anesthesiology</u>	12	615	590	661	625	236	233	245	243
<u>Ophthalmology</u>	2	-	571	-	582	-		-	
Emergency Medicine	48	527	562	575	599	222	228	242	241
Obstetrics & Gynecology	15	571	569	622	608	229	229	251	242
Pathology	-	-	527	-	544	-	220	-	234
Internal Medicine	49	523	539	568	572	229	227	244	240
Neurology	16	546	544	574	569	230	227	237	238
<u>Internal</u> Medicine/Pediatrics	-	-	561	-	617	-	230	-	241
Pediatrics – Medical Genetics	1	-		-		-		-	
Child Neurology	2	-	552	-	588	-	231	-	238
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	12	537	545	568	569	220	224	242	236
<u>Pediatrics</u>	13	536	523	534	562	218	223	235	237
Peds/Psychiatry/Child Psych	-	-		-		-		-	
Psychiatry	11	443	527	506	555	205	225	-	238
Family Medicine	54	537	495	545	526	220	218	242	233
ONMM	1	-		-		-		-	

Applications, Interview, and Ranking at a Glance

Specialty	Recommended Number of Applications Above Competitiveness	Recommended Number of Applications In Range of Competitiveness	Recommended Number of Applications Below Competitiveness	Recommended Number of Interviews	Recommended Length of Rank Order List
Orthopedic Surgery*	39	38	65	5-7	5-7
Otolaryngology	28	45	48	7-9	7-9
Radiology - Interventional				2-4	2-4
Neurological Surgery**		31		8-10	8-10
<u>Dermatology*</u>	37	42	62	7-9	7-9
Surgery – General*	38	39	51	10-12	10-12
Radiology - Diagnostic	40	41		11-13	11-13
Radiology - Oncology	23	35	36	14-16	14-16
<u>Urology</u>	21	34			
<u>Anesthesiology</u>	32	36		11-13	11-13
Ophthalmology***		75		12	12
Emergency Medicine	36	35	38	10-12	10-12
Obstetrics & Gynecology	32	26	48	10-12	10-12
Pathology*	16	17	22	10-12	10-12
Internal Medicine	29	26	29	10-12	10-12
Neurology*	11	15	18	11-13	11-13
Internal Medicine/Pediatrics*	15	18		9-11	9-11
Child Neurology**		31		8-10	8-10
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation**		41		11-13	11-13
<u>Pediatrics</u>	21	16	21	11-13	11-13
<u>Psychiatry</u>	26	23	27	9-11	9-11
Family Medicine	15	24	26	11-13	11-13

Number of applications can be found in the <u>AAMC's Apply Smart: Data to Consider When Applying to Residency</u>
Recommended Number of Interviews and Length of Rank Order List comes from the <u>NRMP Charting the Outcomes in the Match</u>

What factors are considered when determining your competitiveness? The following are all part of your overall competitiveness:

- Marginal or Negative Clerkship Evaluations
- Quintile 1 or 2
- > Failed Coursework (1+ Clerkship /2+ Pre-clerkship)
- ➤ Failed/Low Board Score: COMLEX ≤450; USMLE ≤220
- Professionalism Issue(s)
- > Any Leave from College
- Criminal History

^{*}These numbers are for US MDs as there were not enough DOs match to share relevant data

**Data pulled from the Average Application Count by Specialty in ERAS

^{***}Data from the San Francisco Match Ophthalmology Residency Match Summary Report 2019

Anesthesiology

				Numb	er of Students	Successfully	Matched			
	2019	9	16 (2*)		2020	14	4	20	21	12
			*Stu	dent(s) M	atched through	(2 Canadian the SOAP/Po		cess		
Quintile 1		1	Quintile 2	<u> </u>	uintile Distribut Quintile 3	2 2 21	Match Quintile 4	1	Quintile 5	8
Quirtalo 1			Quintilo 2		Quintilo		Quintilo	•	Quirtilo	Ü
		0040			Match I	ocations				
> SAUSHE	C - Bro	2019	y MC/Wilford	Hall	Ascension S	2020 St. John / Way	ne State	Beaumo	nt Health - R	oyal Oak (3)
USAF MC	(1)		•		University S	SOM (1)		Case We	estern/Unive	rsity Hospital
		itional Mil	litary Medica			Health – Royal			nd Medical C	
Center (1) Rush Univ		Medical	Center (1)		Detroit MedLoyola Univ	ical Center/Wa ersity Medical	SU (2) Center (1)		nd Clinic Fou ord Hospital	
University	of Illir	nois Colle	ge of Medici		 McLaren He 	ealth Care Cor		McLarer	Health Care	e Corp - Greater
UniversityBeaumon			edical Cente	` '	Lansing (1) Rush Unive	rsity Medical (Center (1)	Lansing ➤ McLarer	(1) ı Health Care	Corn –
University	of Mid	chigàn Ho			SUNY HSC	(1)		Oakland	(1)	
Detroit Me			WSU (2)	7	University o	f Michigan Ho	spitals (5)		e Community	
Henry ForMcLaren I			Greater Lansi	ng (2)					University S ty of Michiga	ก Hospitals (1)
Medical C	ollege	of Wisco	onsin Hospita	l (1)						. ,
					Information	n to Consider				
Average n	numbe	r of				i to oonsider				
applications			MSUCOM		Recommen	ded Number	Recomme	ended Length		
Applications of Interviews of Rank Order List Applications									erview lime⊆*	
Above Rar		Below								
32 3	6		6		11 op 5 Factors for	-13		1-13	Novemb	er & January
			<i>></i> B	oard Sco		an interview o	Jilei <u>-</u>			
					udent Performa	nce Evaluatior	n (MSPE)			
				lass Ranl eadershir	(/Quintile Qualities					
					Board Attempts	8				
				Doord	Commoditive	aa far tha 20	24 Metab			
		СС	MLEX L1		Competitivene DMLEX L1	COMLE		COMLEX	L2CE	
			OM Average		onal Average	MSUCOM	l Average	National Av	/erage	
		119	615 SMLE S1	LICMI	590 E S1 National	66 USMLE		625 USMLE S	2CK	
			OM Average		Average	MSUCOM		Nation		
								Averaç	ge	
			236		233	24		243		
			er of students took Step 1	5	12	Number of who took		12		
		WITO	took otep 1			WITH LOOK	Olop 2011			
				Board	Score Distribu		021 Match			
≤400	401	1-450	451-500	501-550		X Level 1 601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800	≥801
<u></u>				1	5	2	3		1	
		- 000	0010:-	044.54		E Step 1	000 555	1 004 5==	000000	
≤194 		5-200 	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225 3	226-230 3	231-235	236-240	≥241 5
			_ - _					<u> </u>		<u> </u>
				Resi	dent Mentor(s)	available upor	request			

Child Neurology

			Number o	of Students S	uccessfully	Matched			
2	2019	1		2020	3			021	2
		*Stude	ent(s) Match	ned through th	ne SOAP/Pos	t-Match Pi	ocess		
			Quinti	le Distributio	on for 2021 N	latch			
Quintile 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5	
			1	Match Lo					
N University of	2019	Cabaal of	► Chi	20			Nove Clinia	2021 School GME	FL (4)
University of Medicine (1)	i Louisville V	e School of		ldren's Mercy	Foundation (′	1)		School GiviE f Utah Health	
Wedelife (1)	,				tal of Michiga		> Offiversity o	i Otaii i icaitii	(1)
					Center/WSŬ (
Average num	hor of	<u> </u>		Information	to Consider				
applications ba		MSUCOM S	Student	_		_			
competitiven	ess ^{<u>H</u>}	Average Nu		Recommend of Inter	ded Number		nended Length k Order List ^B *	Peak Interv	/iew Time <mark>⊆</mark> *
Above In	Blelow	Applicat	ions	oi iiilei	views=	OI Kali	K Older List =		
Range		40			10		0.40		0.1
31		49	Ton 5		10 In Interview O	ffor ^D	8-10	December	· & January
		≽ B	oard Scores		in interview o	1101-			
					n in the Spec	ialty			
		▶ P	ersonal Sta	tement					
				oard Attempts					
		≽ P	erceived Co	mmilment to	the Specialty				
			Board Co	mpetitivenes	s for the 202	1 Match ^E			
	(COMLEX L1		ILEX L1	COMLEX		COMLEX L2	2CE	
	MSI	JCOM Average		al Average	MSUCOM A	Average	National Ave	rage	
				552		20014	588	1 (1)	
		USMLE S1 JCOM Average		S1 National erage	USMLE S MSUCOM A		USMLE S2CK N Average		
	IVIS			231		veraye	238		
	Micro	abor of students			Niconal	r of			
		nber of students no took Step 1		1	Numbe students w		1		
	VVI	io took otep i		•	Step 2		'		
			·						
			Board Sco		on for the 20	21 Match			
<100 4	01-450	451 E00	501 F50	COMLEX	601-650	651.70	0 701-750	751 000	5001
≤400 4 		451-500 	501-550	551-600 		651-70 	701-750	751-800 	≥801
l		1		USMLE	Step 1				
≤194 1	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	231-235	236-240	≥241
			Desid	• Mantan(a)	anilalala aus	4			
			Kesiden	ı ıvlentor(s) av	/ailable upon	request			

Dermatology

		Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matched							
2019	1		2020	2		20	021	2				
	*Stu	dent(s) Matc	hed through t	ne SOAP/Pos	t-Match P	rocess	1					
		, ,										
	Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match											
Quintile 1	Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5					
•	040		Match Lo		1		0004					
	019	F C4	20		(4)	N Decument	2021	III. (4)				
Beaumont Farm	lington Hills (1)		Joseph Mercy Mary Mercy/L			Beaumont –Beaumont –	Farmington F	1111S (1)				
			spital (1)	arkin Commu	TIILY	Deaumont -	· Henton (1)					
		110	spital (1)									
			Information	to Consider								
Average number	of											
applications based		Student	Recommend	ded Number	Pacomi	mended Length						
competitiveness			of Inter			k Order List ^B *	Peak Interv	iew Time <mark>⊆</mark> *				
Above In B	elow Applica	ntions	Si iiitoi		o, i tali	. Oldor Elot						
Range			_	^		7.0		0 1				
37 42	62 40		7.	-	.eeD	7-9	December	& January				
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer ^D ➤ Board Scores												
 Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) 												
						,						
➤ Grades in Required Clerkships												
 Grades in Required Clerkships Audition/Elective Rotation within your Department 												
			mpetitivenes									
	COMLEX L1		/ILEX L1	COMLEX		COMLEX L2						
	MSUCOM Averag		al Average	MSUCOM A	verage	National Ave	rage					
	USMLE S1		614 S1 National	USMLE S	SOCK	686 USMLE S2CK N	lational					
	MSUCOM Average		erage	MSUCOM A		Average						
			237		worage	254						
	N 1 2 2 2 2 2			NI I	1	20 1						
	Number of student	S	2	Number of s		2						
	who took Step 1			who took St	ep ZCK							
		Board So	ore Distributi	on for the 20	21 Match							
		Board 30	COMLEX		Z i Watti	l						
≤400 401-4	450 451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70	0 701-750	751-800	≥801				
I	<u> </u>		USMLE	Step 1		1	1					
≤194 195-2	200 201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	0 231-235	236-240	≥241				
		Resider	nt Mentor(s) av	/ailable upon	request							

Radiology - Diagnostic

2019 1 2020 5 2021 11 (2 Milit 2 Milit 2 Matched 3 Matched	3 rn (4) ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) - (1)								
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match Quintile 1	3 rn (4) ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) -								
Quintile 1 1 Quintile 2 2 Quintile 3 2 Quintile 4 3 Quintile 5	rn (4) ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
Quintile 1 1 Quintile 2 2 Quintile 3 2 Quintile 4 3 Quintile 5	rn (4) ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
Match Locations 2019 2020 McLaren Health Care – Oakland (1) Beaumont Health – Dearborn (3) Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Madigan Army Medical Center McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1)	ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
2019 McLaren Health Care – Oakland (1) Beaumont Health – Dearborn (3) Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Madigan Army Medical Center McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1)	ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
 McLaren Health Care – Oakland (1) Beaumont Health – Dearborn (3) Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Loyola University Med Ctr-IL Madigan Army Medical Center McLaren Health – Dearborn Loyola University Med Ctr-IL McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1) 	ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Toledo (1) Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Cleveland Clinic (1) Loyola University Med Ctr-IL Madigan Army Medical Center McLaren Health Care Corp — Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1)	ton Hills _ (1) ter (1) _								
 Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Toledo (1) Hurley Medical Center/University of Loyola University Med Ctr-IL Madigan Army Medical Center McLaren Health Care Corp — Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1) 	ter (1) - (1)								
Toledo (1) Description of the content of the conte	ter (1) - (1)								
 McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1) 	_ (1)								
Oakland (1) University of Arizona COM (1)	(1)								
➤ University of Arizona COM (1									
│ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │ │	ry Medical								
Center (1)									
Information to Consider									
Average number of applications based on MSUCOM Student Becommonded Number Becommonded Langette									
competitiveness! Average Number of Recommended Number Recommended Length Pook Interview	w Time ^C *								
Above Range Below Applications of Interviews A* of Rank Order List B*									
Range December & January									
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer [□]									
➤ Board Scores									
 Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Class Rank/Quintile 									
Personal Statement									
Any Failed Attempt at Boards									
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E									
COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE									
MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average 577 610 603 639									
USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National									
MSUCOM Average Average MSUCOM Average Average									
231 240 251 246									
Number of students 7 Number of students 7									
who took Step 1 ' who took Step 2CK '									
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match									
COMLEX Level 1	>004								
≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 2 4 2 3	≥801 								
USMLE Step 1									
≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240	≥241								
1 1 2	3								
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request									

Emergency Medicine

					rgency w	Guic	1116					
				Number of	Students Succe	ssfully	Matched	1				
	20	19	42 (2*)	- Number of	2020	43			2021 (2.2)	48		
			` '	l ent(s) Matche	ed through the SC	anadian; 1			(2 Ca	anadian; 3 Military)		
			Otaut	ont(o) matoric	sa ambagn arb be	711 71 00	i materi	100000				
_					e Distribution for							
Quintile 1		6	Quintile 2	13	Quintile 3	13	Quintile	4 10	Quintile 5	6		
					Match Locatio	ne						
	2	019			2020	113			2021			
 Naval H SAUSH Hall US Advent Central WMU H (2) Lincoln Univers Grand S Ascens Beaum Detroit DMC O (1) Henry F Lakelar McLare Mercy H Metro H Health ProMed (1) Sparrov 	 Naval Hospital (San Diego) (1) SAUSHEC - Brooke Army MC/Wilford Hall USAF MC (2) Advent Health Orlando (1) Central Michigan University COM (1) WMU Homer Stryker School of Medicine (2) Lincoln Medical Center (1) University of Toledo Medical Center (2) Grand Strand Medical Center (1) Ascension Macomb-Oakland (2) Beaumont Hospital (5) Detroit Medical Center – WSU (2) DMC Osteopathic Division - Sinai Grace (1) Henry Ford Wyandotte Hospital (3) Lakeland Health (1) McLaren Health Care – Oakland (4) Mercy Health Muskegon (4) Metro Health - University of Michigan Health (2) ProMedica Coldwater Regional Hospital (1) Sparrow Hospital (1) McLaren Health Care – Macomb (2) 				Match Locations 2020 Ascension Genesys Hospital (3) Beaumont Health – Trenton (4) Beaumont Health – Farmington Hills (1) Central Michigan University COM (3) Detroit Medical Center/WSU (4) Garden City Hospital (3) HealthPartners Institute (1) Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) Henry Ford Wyandotte Hospital (3) Henry Ford Wyandotte Hospital (4) McLaren Health Care Corp – Macomb (1) McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (3) Metro Health/University of Michigan Health (2) Naval Medical Center - San Diego (1) Prisma Health-Upstate/U of SC SOM Greenville (1) Sparrow Hospital (2) Spectrum Health/MSU (1) University Hospitals Osteopathic Consortium (1) University of Toledo (1) University of Utah Health (1) Western Michigan University Stryker				2021 Albert Einstein Healthcare Network (1) Ascension Genesys Hospital (1) Ascension Macomb-Oakland Hospital (2) Ascension Providence/MSUCHM (1) Beaumont Health - Farmington Hills (6) Beaumont Health - Royal Oak (2) Beaumont Health - Trenton & Dearborn (4) Detroit Medical Center/WSU (2) Detroit Medical Center/WSU - Sinai Grac (2) Ft. Sam Houston (2) Garden City Hospital (2) Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) Henry Ford Wyandotte Hospital (2) McLaren Health Care Corp – Macomb (2) McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (2) McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland (2) Medical College of Georgia at Augusta University (1) Medical University of South Carolina (1) Mercy Health Muskegon (1) Mercy St. Vincent Medical Center (1) Metro Health/University of Michigan Health (3) Sparrow Hospital (3) St. Barnabas Hospital (1)			
		_		Ir	nformation to Co	nsider						
application	Average number of applications based on competitiveness H Above In Range Below Average Number of MSUCOM Stu Average Number of Application				Recommend Number of Interviews	:		commended Length f Rank Order List ^{<u>B</u>* Peak Interview Time^{<u>G</u>}}				
36	35	38	44		10-12			10-12	Novemb	er & February		
			BoardPerceAny F	s of Recomn I Scores lived Commit ailed Attemp	Factors for an Intendation in the Standation in the Standation in the Spectot at Boards Rotation within you	pecialty ialty	(SLOEs)				

COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average Average S27 S62 USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average S75 USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average
Average 527 562 575 599 USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National
527 562 575 599 USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National
USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National
MSLICOM Average MSLICOM Average
Woodow Average Woodow Average
Average
222 228 242 241

	Number of students who took Step 1		21		Number of students who took Step 2CK		17				
			Board Sco	re Distributi	on for the 20	021 Match					
				COMLEX	Level 1				-		
≤400	401-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800	≥801		
6 12 14 9 7											
				USMLE	Step 1						
≤194	195-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241		
1		4	1	1	6	3	1	2	2		
			Resident	Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request					

Family Medicine

				Number of S	Students Suc	cessfully Ma	atched			
2	2019		57 (5*)		2020	63 ((4*)	20)21	54 (6*)
				l nt(s) Matched	I through the	(4 Canadian	(8 International)			
0:4		1	0 :		Distribution			1 44	0 : "	
Quintile 1	9		Quintile 2	14	Quintile 3	13	Quintile 4	11	Quintile	5 7
					Match Loca	tions				
	2019)			202					
Ascension Genes	sys Re	gional N	Medical Center		Health Orlando				n Genesys I	
(2) ➤ Ascension Macor	mh₋Oal	kland (1	3/		ion Macomb-Oa ion Providence		ıl (3)			Dakland Hospital (3 e/MSUCHM (4)
 Ascension Macon Beaumont Hospit 		Nanu ())		St. Lukes Medi					armington Hills (5)
 Bluefield Regions 	al Medi			Authorit	y Health GME	(2)		Beaumon	t Health - G	rosse Pointe (2)
Detroit Medical CDetroit Wayne Co					ont Health – Wa ont Health – Tro				t Health – T t Health – V	
Henry Ford Maco					ont Health – Gr)		University	
Icahn School of N				Beaumo	ont Health – Fa	rmington Hills		Central M	laine Medica	al Center (1)
(1)Kettering Medica	l Canta	. OU /	1)		ınity Health Caı Medical Center				Ithcare/TriS	tar Southern Hills
Lakeland Health		я, Оп (1)		Ford Macomb H			(1) Henry Fo	rd Hospital -	- Main (2)
Mayo Clinic Scho		Graduat	e Medical	Loma L	inda University	(1)		Henry Fo	rd Macomb	Hospital (3)
Education (1) McGaw Medical	Contor	of Nort	hwaatarn		n Health Care (n Health Care (ermanente (1) lical Center-CA (1)
University (1)	Center	OI NOIL	nwestem		n Health Care (nic School G	
McLaren Health				Med Co	II Wisconsin Af			McLaren		: Corp - Bay Regior
McLaren Health (Mercy Health Grant					al Hospital (1) Iealth Grand R	anida (2)		(1)	Hoolth Core	Corp Croater
Mercy Health Mu)	Mercy F			 McLaren Health Care Corp - Greater Lansing (2) 			
Metro Health - Ur	niversit	y of Mi	chigan Health (4)	Metro H	lealth/Universit	y of Michigan I	McLaren	 McLaren Health Care Corp – Macomb (1) McLaren Health Care Corp – Oakland 		
Munson MedicalNaval Hospital (C			N (1)		nigan Medical (n Medical Cente					
Naval Hospital (CNaval Hospital (F			;)(1)		ce Resurrection			alth Grand		
Research Medica	al Cente		(1)	Sparrov	v Hospital (2)		Mercy He	alth Muske	gon (2)	
Sparrow HospitalSt. Joseph Hospi		Healtl	n CO (1)	St. JoseSt. Man	eph Mercy – Liv y Mercy Hospita	ringston (1)		 Metro Health/University of Michigan Health (3) 		
St. Joseph Region	onal Me	edical C	enter, IN (1)	St. Vinc	ent Hospital Ce	enter (1)		<i>,</i> ∕ledical Cen	ter (1)	
St. Mary Mercy F				U Massachusetts Medical School (1)						Medical Center
Sutter Medical CoUniversity of Illino			Medicine (1)				(Rardin F ➤ Sparrow I			
University of Mor			Wouldn'to (1)	 United Hospital Center (1) University of British Columbia (1) 				St. Louis University SOM (1)		
➤ UP Health System					ity of Michigan		St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2)			
UPMC Altoona (1UPMC Shadyside		ital (1)			ity of Minnesota				r of Santa Rosa (1) SOM-NY (1)	
UPMC St. Marga	ret (1)	` ,		 UPMC McKeesport (1) Valley Hospital Medical Center (1) 				University	Michigan H	lospitals (1)
USAF Medical Control	enter (S	Scott) (1)							CVPH-NY (1)
					h Michigan Univ k Army Medica		SOM (1)	➤ Western I COM (1)	viichigan Ur	niversity Stryker
					,	- ()			enter for GM	IE (1)
				Inf	ormation to	Consider				
Average numb	ber of		Maria							
applications bas	sed or	1	MSUCOM Average No		Recomr Numb		Recon	nmended	Pools !	nterview Time [©] *
competitivene			Average Nu Applicat		Intervi		Number of	f Interviews ^{<u>A</u>*}	Peak	iterview rimes
Above In Range		elow								
15 24		26	32	Ton 5 Ca	11- actors for an I	. •		1-13	Octo	ber & January
			> Perciev		ent to the Spe		51 <u> </u>			
				al Statement	 .	,				
					ndation in the	Specialty				
			➤ Board S		at Boards					
			Any Fa	led Attempt a	at Dualus					
					etitiveness f					
			OMLEX L1		L1 National	COMLE		COMLEX		
		MSU	COM Average		rage	MSUCON		National A		
			504	1 49	95	54	ŀÜ	526)	

		_	SMLE S1 COM Average 220	Ave	USMLE S1 National Average MSUCOM Average 218 242			USMLE S2C Avera 233	age		
	Number of students who took Step 1 21 Number of students who took Step 2CK 10										
	Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match										
COMLEX Level 1											
≤400	401-	450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800	≥801	
2	1.	4	10	16	8		3	1			
	USMLE Step 1										
≤194	195-	200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241	
2	()	3	1	6		1	5	1	2	
				Resident M	entor(s) avail	able upon re	quest				

Internal Medicine

						iterriar i	···caicii					
					Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matched				
		2019		44 (2*)		2020	6	0	2	021 (5.0-	49 (2*)	
				, ,	ent(s) Mate	ched through t	(8 Canadian he SOAP/Pos		cess	(5 Ca	nadian; 2 Military)	
Quintil	e 1	7		Quintile 2	Quin 9	tile Distribution Quintile 3	on for 2021 l 12	Match Quintile 4	8	Quintile 5	13	
Quiritii	е I			Quirtile 2	9	Quirtile 3	12	Quillille 4	8	Quirtile 3	13	
						Match Lo	ocations					
						20:			2021 Advocate Health Care-IL (1)			
Ascelled Asc	Ascension Macomb-Oakland (1) Ascension St. John Hospital (1) Beaumont Hospital (9) Cleveland Clinic (2) Detroit Medical Center – WSU (2) DMC Osteopathic Division - Sinai Grace (1 Greenville Health System - University of South Carolina (1) Gwinnett Medical Center, GA (1) Henry Ford Hospital (7) Jackson Memorial Hospital, FL (1) Kent Hospital, RI (1) McLaren Health Care - Greater Lansing (3) McLaren Health Care – Macomb (1) Medical University of South Carolina (1) MedStar Georgetown University Hospital, DC (1) Mercy Health Muskegon (1) Metro Health - University of Michigan Health (1) Michigan State University College of Human Medicine (1) Naval Hospital (San Diego) (1) Norton Community Hospital, VA (1) OhioHealth Riverside Methodist Hospital (1) St. Joseph Mercy-Ann Arbor (2) Tripler Army Medical Center (1) WMU Homer Stryker School of Medicine (1) Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell (1)				Advocate Health Care (1) Ascension Genesys Hospital (1) Ascension Macomb-Oakland Hospital (3) Ascension Providence/MSUCHM (3) Authority Health GME (1) Beaumont Health — Royal Oak (4) Beaumont Health — Farmington Hills (6) Beaumont Health — Trenton (1) Cleveland Clinic Foundation (2) Detroit Medical Center/WSU (3) Greenwich Hospital (1) Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) Henry Ford Hospital — Main (4) Indiana University SOM (1) Lehigh Valley Hospital (1) Madigan Army Medical Center (1) Mercy Health Grand Rapids (2) Mercy Health Grand Rapids (2) Mercy Health Hospital (1) Northside Hospital (1) Northside Hospital (1) Sparrow Hospital (3) Spectrum Health/MSU (2) St. Joseph Mercy - Ann Arbor (2) St. Mary Medical Center (1) Tripler Army Medical Center (1) U Connecticut School of Medicine (1) Ullinois COM (1) University of Chicago Medical Center (1)				Ascension Macomb-Oakland Hospital (3) Ascension St. John Hospital (1) Beaumont Health - Farmington Hills (5) Beaumont Health - Farmington Hills (5) Beaumont Health - Trenton (2) Cleveland Clinic Foundation (1) Detroit Medical Center/WSU (1) Detroit Medical Center/WSU - Detroit Receiving, Harper, and the Veterans Hospital (4) Eisenhower Army Medical Center (1) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (8) Henry Ford Macomb Hospital (1) Indiana University SOM (1) Mercy Health Grand Rapids (1) Metro Health/University of Michigan Health (3) Montefiore Medical Center/Einstein-NY Navy Medical Center (1) Sparrow Hospital (2) Spectrum Health Lakeland (1) St. Joseph Mercy (2) St. Joseph Mercy (2) St. Joseph Mercy Ann Arbor (3) University at Buffalo SOM (1) University of Texas (1) Western Michigan University Stryker Co			
						Beaumont Arm						
						Information	to Consider					
applic	rage numb cations bas npetitivene In Range	sed on	w	MSUCOM S Average Nu Applicati	mber of	Recommend of Interv		Recommended Length of Rank Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}		Peak Interview Time [⊆] *		
29	26	29		51		10-			0-12	Novemb	er & January	
						5 Factors for a	n Interview C)ffer <mark>□</mark>				
				MedicClassGrade	Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Class Rank/Quintile Grades in Required Clerkships Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty							
	COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Averag 523							X L2CE I Average	COMLEX National A	Average		
	USMLE S1 MSUCOM Aver			SMLE S1		S1 National	USMLE MSUCOM	S2CK	USMLE S2CK National Average			

USMLE S1 National Average 226

MSUCOM Average 229 MSUCOM Average

244

Average 239

		nber of student ho took Step 1	S	27	Number of students who took Step 2CK		26		
			Board Sc	ore Distribut	ion for the 20	21 Match			
				COMLEX	K Level 1				
≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801									
4	8	12	8	6	7		3	1	
				USMLE	Step 1				
≤194	195-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241
	1	3	1	4	2	2	4	5	5
			Resider	nt Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request			

Internal Medicine-Emergency Medicine

	0010	. 1		Number		Successfully	Matched		2004			
	2019)	0 *\$***	dont(a) Mata	2020	l 1 he SOAP/Pos	t Matab D		2021	0		
			Siu	deni(s) Maid	nea mrougn i	ne SUAP/Pos	st-iviaton P	Tocess				
				Quint	ile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/latch					
Quintile 1			Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5			
		0.10		1	Match Le				2004			
	2	019		> Jef		20			2021			
				> Jei	ierson Health	-Northeast (1)						
					Information	to Consider						
Average r	number	of										
application			MSUCOM		Recommen	ded Number	Recomn	nended Length				
competit		<u>H</u>	Average N			rviews ^A		ık Order List ^B	Peak Interv	⁄iew Time <mark>⊆</mark> *		
/\ h \ \ \ \	n nge B	elow	Applica	auons								
	ige											
	Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Cited [©]											
				•								
		_	COMLEX L1		mpetitivenes //LEX L1	complex	1 Match	COMLEX L	205			
			JCOM Averag		al Average	MSUCOM A		National Ave				
		11100		o Hallon	ai 7 ivolago		worage	radional / (V	orage			
			USMLE S1	USMLE	S1 National	USMLE S	S2CK	USMLE S2CK	National			
		MSI	JCOM Averag	e Av	/erage	MSUCOM A	Average	Average	е			
			nber of student	:S		Number of s						
		wh	o took Step 1			who took St	ep 2CK					
				Board Co.	oro Dictribut	ion for the 20	21 Match					
				Doard Sc	COMLEX		ızı match	l				
≤400	401-	450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70	0 701-750	751-800	≥801		
					USMLE		1		-			
≤194	195-		201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23		236-240	≥241		
				Residen	nt Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request					
				rtosiaci	it ivicintor(3) a	vanabie apoli	roquest					

Internal Medicine - Pediatrics

20	10	2	Number	of Students S 2020	Successfully	Matched	20	021	0			
20	19	_	ent(s) Mato	hed through the	l he S∩ΔP/Pos	t-Match Pi		021	U			
		Stud	eni(s) Maic	ned tillough ti	ne SOAF/F0s	st-iviatori Fi	00633					
			Quint	tile Distribution	on for 2021 N	/latch						
Quintile 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5				
				Match Lo								
S Detect Media	2019	\\(\O\\\)	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	20:		4)		2021				
Detroit Medical	ai Cente	er – WSU (2)	> Def	troit Medical C	enter/vvSU (*	1)						
				Information	to Consider							
Average number												
applications base		MSUCOM		Recommend	ded Number	Recomp	nended Length					
competitivenes	ss <u>H</u>	Average Nu		of Inter			k Order List ^B *	Peak Inter	view Time ^{<u>c</u>*}			
Above In	bove In Below Applications Of Interviews Of National Code Lists											
15 18				9-	11		9-11					
10 10		1	Top	5 Factors for a)ffer <u>¤</u>	<u> </u>	I				
				dent Performa	nce Evaluatio	n (MSPE)						
			Board Score									
			ersonal Sta									
				equired Clerks or Knowledge		l aadarchir	Ouglities					
			CISORALITI	or Knowicage	OrApplicant	Leadersiii	Quantics					
			Board Co	mpetitivenes	s for the 202	21 Match ^E						
		COMLEX L1	CON	/ILEX L1	COMLEX	L2CE	COMLEX L2	2CE				
	MS	UCOM Average		al Average	MSUCOM A	Average	National Ave	rage				
				561		20014	617					
	MC	USMLE S1		S1 National	USMLE S		USMLE S2CK N					
	IVIS	UCOM Average		/erage 230	MSUCOM A	Average	Average 241					
				200			۷+۱					
		nber of students			Number of s							
	WI	no took Step 1			who took St	ep zun						
			Board Sc	ore Distributi	on for the 20	21 Match						
	COMLEX Level 1											
≤400 40	1-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800	≥801			
<404	- 000	004.040	044 045	USMLE		000.00	004.005	000.040	>044			
≤194 19	5-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241			
			Resider	nt Mentor(s) av	vailable upon	request						

Radiology - Interventional

Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 ⇒ Beaumont Health – Royal Oak (1) ⇒ Geisinger Health System (1) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness Harden Average Number of Applications Applications Applications Applications Applications Applications Peak Interview Time©*	radiology - interventional											
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match	004	•	^	Number			Matched	0.0	204	0		
Quintile 1	201	9	•	dent(s) Mate		•	t_Match D		021			
Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 202			Stu	derit(s) Matc	ned tillough t	ne SOAF/F08	ot-iviatori F	100633				
Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 202				Quint	tile Distribution	on for 2021 N	/latch					
2020 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020	Quintile 1 -	-	Quintile 2					4	Quintile 5			
2020 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020												
Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness! Below In Range In Peak Interview Time Interviews In Succompetitiveness												
Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness±1 Average Number of Applications Name		2019			20	20						
Average number of applications based on competitiveness Average Number of Applications based on competitiveness Bove								Beaumont F	Health – Roya	ıl Oak (1)		
Average number of applications based on competitiveness Average Number of Applications								Geisinger H	eaith System	(1)		
Average number of applications based on competitiveness Average Number of Applications					Information	to Consider						
Applications based on competitiveness MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications Recommended Number of Interviews Applications Recommended Number of Rank Order List Peak Interview Time Peak Interview	Average number	r of			ormation	to consider						
Average Number of Applications Average Number of Applications Average Number of Interviews Average Average			MSUCOM	Student	D	al a al Nicona la	D					
Below Applications Below Applications Below Applications Below Applications Below Applications Below A-6 4-6							of Pan	nended Length k Order Liet ^B *	Peak Inter	view Time <mark>⊆</mark> *		
Range	/\ha\/a	Relow	Applica	itions	Of litter	views-	Oritan	k Older List-				
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Description	Range	3010W	40			0		1.0				
Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty Personal Prior Knowledge of Applicant Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Class Ranking/Quintile Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average National Average National Average National Average National Average National Nationa			42				offorD	4-6				
Personal Prior Knowledge of Applicant Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Class Ranking/Quintile Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National MSUCOM Average Average Average MSUCOM Average Average MSUCOM Average Average Average NSUCOM Average Average Average Subject Subj												
Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Class Ranking/Quintile Board Competitiveness for the 2021 MatchE COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average National Average National Average National Average National Average NSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average Number of students who took Step 1 2 Number of students who took Step 2CK 2 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 USMLE Step 1							laity					
Class Ranking/Quintile						о. , фрос						
COMLEX L1						ince Evaluatio	n (MSPE)					
COMLEX L1			>	Class Ranki	ng/Quintile							
COMLEX L1				D 10	4141	f (b 0.00	M. M. d. l. E					
MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average			SOME EVIA					COMITYIO	005			
Company Com												
USMLE S1		IVIO					werage		rage			
MSUCOM Average			USMLE S1			USMLE S	S2CK		National			
Number of students who took Step 1 2 Number of students who took Step 2CK 2 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801												
who took Step 1 2 who took Step 2CK 2 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 USMLE Step 1					252			250				
who took Step 1 2 who took Step 2CK 2 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 USMLE Step 1		Num	ber of student	s		Number of s	students	_				
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801				-	2			2				
COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 USMLE Step 1			·									
≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801												
USMLE Step 1					551-600	601-650		-				
	-	-			LICAN F	Stop 4						
	<10/ 105	200	201-210	211_215			226-23	731-235	236-240	>2/11		
		-200					l e					
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request				Resider	nt Mentor(s) av	vailable upon	request					

Neurological Surgery

Trour orogiour Gurgory												
			Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matchod						
-	2019	1	Number	2020	O	Watched	20	021	1			
-		•	ent(s) Matc	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos	t-Match Pro			•			
			(-)									
			Quint	ile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/latch						
Quintile 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile 4		Quintile 5				
	0040			Match Lo				0001				
A :	2019	- MOLIOLIM		20	20		0:!!: 0!!	2021				
(1)	Providenc	e – MSUCHM				>	Carilion Clin	ic – Virginia T	ecn			
(1)							Carillon 301	vi (1)				
				Information	to Consider	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Average num	nber of					D	entogo of					
applications ba	ased on	Recommende	d Number	Pecommon	ded Length		entage of students that					
competitiver	ness <mark>±</mark>	of Intervie			rder List ^{<u>B</u>*}		d where they	Peak Interv	riew Time [⊆] *			
Above 5 In	Below						tched*					
Range		8-10		0	10			Ostobor 9	January**			
31		0-10		o- 5 Factors for a)ffer ^D		Octobel &	January			
		> L		ecommendation								
			oard Score		ало орос							
				ommitment to								
		_		ed Involvemer		in Researcl	า					
		> F	ersonal Pri	or Knowledge	of Applicant							
			Board Co	mpetitivenes	s for the 202	1 Match ^E						
		COMLEX L1		ALEX L1	COMLEX		COMLEX L2	PCF				
		UCOM Average		al Average	MSUCOM A		National Ave					
				568			584					
		USMLE S1	USMLE	S1 National	USMLE S		JSMLE S2CK N	lational				
	MS	UCOM Average		verage	MSUCOM A	Average	Average					
				252			231					
	Nun	nber of students		1	Number of s	students						
	wl	ho took Step 1		1	who took St		1					
			Board Sc	ore Distributi		21 Match						
<100	COMLEX Level 1											
≤400 4	401-450 	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800 	≥801 			
	<u></u>		<u></u>	USMLE		<u></u>						
≤194	195-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241			
			Resider	nt Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request						

Neurology

Number of Students Successfully Matched										
2019 11		2020	14		2021	16 (1 Canadian: 1	(1*) I International)			
	*Student(s) M	atched through	the SOAP/Pos	st-Match I	Process	, i Canadian,	torricatoriar)			
	01	uintile Distribut	ion for 2021 N	Match						
Quintile 1 1 Quintile		Quintile 3	4	Quintile	e 4 2	Quintile 5	5			
2019			ocations 020		T	2021				
Ascension Macomb-Oakland (1) Beaumont Hospital (2) Geisinger Health System, PA (1) Indiana University School of Me (1) MedStar Georgetown University Hospital (1) Sparrow Hospital (2) Temple University Hospital, PA University of South Florida More COM (1) University of Pittsburgh Medica Center (1)	dicine > (1) > (2) > (3) > (3) > (4) > (4) > (5) > (5) > (6) > (7) > (7) > (7) > (7) > (7) > (7) > (8)	Beaumont Healt (4) Garden City Hose HealthONE (1) Loyola Universit Oregon Health a University (1) Sparrow Hospita St. Luke's Hosp U Kansas SOM University of Illir	th – Farmingto spital (1) ty Medical Cen and Science al (2) h/MSU (1) ital (1) (1)	nter (1)	Royal Oak (Case Wester Cleveland M Henry Ford Mercy Healt Ohio State U (1) Sparrow How Spectrum How University (2 Temple University of	lealth - Farmii 3) Frn/University ledical Center Hospital – Ma h Grand Rapi Jniversity Med spital (3) ealth/Michigal	Hospital (1) in (1) ds (2) dical Center State als (1)			
		Information	ı to Consider		Clinics (1) University of Clinics (1)	f Wisconsin H	ospital and			
Competitiveness ^H Avera Above In Below Range	COM Student ge Number of pplications	of Inte	nded Number rviews [≜] *		nmended Length nk Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}	Peak Interv				
11 15 18	40 T	1 op 5 Factors for	1-13 an Interview C)fferD	11-13	October & [December**			
	Board SoLetters ofMedical SoPersonal		ion in the Spec	cialty	Ξ)					
	Board	Competitivene	ss for the 202	21 Match	<u>E</u>					
COMLEX MSUCOM AV 546 USMLE S MSUCOM AV 230	_1 Cerage Nat	OMLEX L1 ional Average 544 LE S1 National Average 227	COMLEX MSUCOM A 574 USMLE S MSUCOM A 237	L2CE Average S2CK Average	COMLEX L2 National Ave 569 USMLE S2CK N Average 238	rage lational				
Number of stu who took St		11	Numbe students w Step 2	ho took	10					
	Board	Score Distribu	tion for the 20)21 Mate	 h					
		COMLE	X Level 1	matc						
≤400 401-450 451-50			601-650	651-7		751-800	≥801			
2 3	3	USMLI	2 E Step 1	2						
≤194 195-200 201-21	0 211-21		221-225	226-2	30 231-235	236-240	≥241			
1	1	1	1	3		1	3			
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request										

Obstetrics & Gynecology

	Number of Students Successfully Matched										
	20	019	13		2020	8 (1 Milita			021	15 Canadian)	
			*Stı	ıdent(s) Mato	ched through t	he SOAP/Pos		Process		- Canadian)	
				Ouin	tilo Dietributi	on for 2021 N	/latch				
Quintile	e 1	2	Quintile 2	2	Quintile 3	2	Quintile	e 4 6	Quintile 5	3	
		2019				ocations 20			2021		
> Asc	cension M		Dakland (1)	→ As		dence/MSUCI	HM (2)	> Ascension	Genesys Ho	spital	
> Asc			e – MSUCHM	➤ Be	➤ Beaumont Health – Trenton (1) ➤ Ascension Macomb-Oakla						
(1) ► Bav	ystate Me	dical Cer	nter (1)			Sol Healthcare Iedical Center		(2) > Ascension	Providence/N	//SUCHM (2)	
➢ Bea	aumont H	ospital (2	2)			Care Corp – (Ascension :	St. John Hos	pital (2)	
			Hospital (2) e Hospital (1)	(1)	ectrum Health	/MQLL(1)			Health - Tren aritan Hospita		
			е поѕрцаг (т) – Macomb (1			inioo (1) an University S	Stryker		Macomb Ho		
➤ Me	rcy Health	h Muskeg	on (1)		OM (1)	·	•	➤ McLaren H		orp - Gréater	
	Joseph M		kland (1) n Arbor (1)					Lansing McLaren H	ealth Care C	orp - Macomb	
> WN	/IU Home	r Stryker	School of					Metro Healt	h/University		
Me	Medicine (1) Health ➤ Sparrow Hospital										
	Sparrow Hospital										
	Information to Consider										
	age numb ations bas		MSUCOM	1 Student							
	petitivene		Average N		nber of Recommended Numbe						
Above	In	Below	Applic	ations				rik Order List≅			
32	Range 26	48	4	7	10	-12		10-12	Novembe	r & January**	
-					5 Factors for	an Interview C	offer ^D			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
			> >	Board Score		on in the Spec	sialty				
			>	Personal St		on in the opec	Jaily				
			>		Attempt at Boa		··· (MCDE	•\			
			>	Medical Stu	dent Performa	ance Evaluatio	on (MSPE	2)			
						ss for the 202					
			COMLEX L1 JCOM Averag		MLEX L1 al Average	COMLEX MSUCOM A		COMLEX Land			
		IVIS	571	e ivalior	569	622		608	raye		
			USMLE S1		S1 National	USMLE S		USMLE S2CK I			
		MSI	JCOM Averag 229	je A	verage 229	MSUCOM A	Average	Average 242			
			nber of studen no took Step 1	เร	10	Number of s who took St		8			
				Board So		ion for the 20 K Level 1	21 Matcl	h			
≤400) 40	01-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70	00 701-750	751-800	≥801	
		2	1	3	4	3	1			1	
≤194	1 10	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	Step 1 221-225	226-23	30 231-235	236-240	≥241	
≤194 	18	 	1	211-215		1	220-2	231-235	236-240	3	
				Reside	nt Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request				

Ophthalmology

		Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matched							
2019	9 2		2020	1		2	2021	2				
		tudent(s) Matc		he SOAP/Pos	t-Match P		1	_				
	<u> </u>	adoni(o) mate	nou unough t	110 007 11 71 00	t Water I	00000						
		Quint	tile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/lotob							
Outetile 4	Outetile 0				Quintile	4	Ouintile 5	1				
Quintile 1 -	- Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5					
		1	Match Lo									
	2019			20			2021					
	John) Macomb-		cension (St. Jo	ohn) Macomb			Macomb-Oak	land (1)				
Oakland (2)		Oa	kland (1)			University	of Texas (1)					
Information to Consider												
Average number	of											
applications based		M Student	D	al a al Nicoca la	D							
competitiveness	S ^H Average	Number of		ded Number		nended Length	Peak Inter	/iew Time <mark>⊆</mark> *				
. In	Annlie	cations	of Intel	views ^{<u>A</u>}	of Ran	k Order List ^{<u>B</u>}						
Above Range E	Below ('NPP'''											
75			1	2		12	November	& December				
1.0		Top 5 F		_	r Cited [©]		Trovollisor .	a Becomber				
	Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Cited [©] > Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty											
	>		evel 1/USMLE									
	>	Grades in P	equired Clerks	chine								
	\$	Number of C	Clerkship Hond	ore								
					na Dhi (SS	P) Membership						
		Alpha Office	ja Aipila (AOF	t <i>ji</i> Olgina Olgin	ia i iii (33	i) ivicilibeisilib						
		Boord Co	mn otitivon o	a for the 202	4 Matab							
	COMITYIA		mpetitivenes			COMITYI	205					
	COMLEX L1		/ILEX L1	COMLEX		COMLEX L						
	MSUCOM Avera		al Average	MSUCOM A	Average	National Ave	erage					
			571			582						
	USMLE S1		S1 National	USMLE S		USMLE S2CK						
	MSUCOM Avera		/erage	MSUCOM A	Average	Average	е					
			245									
	Number of stude	nte		Number of s	tudente							
			2	who took St		2						
	who took Step	1		WIIO LOOK SI	ep zon							
		De and C	ana Diatrili (f 4l 00	04 M-4:1:							
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match												
COMLEX Level 1												
≤400 401-		501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700		751-800	≥801				
			USMLE									
≤194 195-	200 201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241				
	Resident Mentor(s) available upon request											
			(5) u	3 5,511	-1							

Orthopedic Surgery

Students Students Successfully Matched													
Signature Sign					Number			Matched		•••			
Quintile 1		20	019				(1 Canadian; 1			021	6		
Match Locations				*Stu	ident(s) Matc	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos	st-Match F	Process				
Match Locations					Quint	tile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/latch					
Beaumont Hospital (2) Beaumont Hospital (3) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Hospital (2) Beaumont Hospital (3) Beaumont Hospital (4) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Health Care - Greater Lansing (1) McLaren Health Care - Greater Lansing (1) McLaren Health Care - Oakland (1) Henry Ford Macomb Hospital (1) Henry Ford	Quintile	e 1		Quintile 2					9 4 3	Quintile 5	2		
Beaumont Hospital (2) Beaumont Hospital (3) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Hospital (2) Beaumont Hospital (3) Beaumont Hospital (4) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Hospital (1) Beaumont Health Care - Greater Lansing (1) McLaren Health Care - Greater Lansing (1) McLaren Health Care - Oakland (1) Henry Ford Macomb Hospital (1) Henry Ford						Matalal							
Beaumont Hospital (2)			2019							2021			
McLaren Health Care - Greater Lansing (1)	➤ Bea	aumont H		2)	➤ Bea		_ ·	n Hills	> Ascension (pital (1)		
Lansing (1)								(4)			ington Hills		
McLaren Health Care - Oakland (1)			alth Care	e - Greater							enital (1)		
McLaren Health Care Corp - Oakland (2)			alth Care	e – Oakland (1			Care Corp - C	nealei					
Metro Health/University of Michigan Health (1) Faxas Tech U Affil (1) Taxas Tech U Affil (➤ Mc		Care Corp – 0	Dakland	Lansing (1)		•		
Health (1) Fexas Tech U Affil (1) University at Buffalo SOM (1)						tro Uoolth/Lln	iversity of Mic	hiaan			rp –		
Name of students National Average National A							iversity of Mic	riigari	Macomb (2)			
Average number of applications based on competitiveness of the properties of the p		> Texas Tech U Affil (1)											
Above		➤ University at Buffalo SOM (1)											
applications based on competitiveness! Mayor Ready MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications Recommended Number of Interviews. ** Recommended Length of Rank Order List. ** Peak Interview Time. ** 39 38 65 66 5-7 5-7 December & February ** Board Scores > Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty > Audition/Elective Rotation within your Department > Evidence of Professionalism and Ethics > Class Rank/Quintile ** Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average National Average National Average National Average 648 656 659 677 USMLE S1 USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National MSUCOM Average Average Average 244 242 249 250 Number of students who took Step 1 5 Number of students who took Step 2CK 4 9400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 <td></td> <td colspan="11"></td>													
Average Number of Applications Average Number of Applications Average Number of Interviews.		Average number of											
Above In Range Below Applications Applications Of Interviews ²⁵ Of Rank Order List ²⁵										Pook Inton	viow TimoC*		
Range Below Selow Sel						of Inter	views ⁴ *	of Ra	nk Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}	reak liller	view iiiie-		
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Source													
Board Scores Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty Audition/Elective Rotation within your Department Evidence of Professionalism and Ethics Class Rank/Quintile	39	38	65] 6)ffor ^D	5-7	December	& February		
Audition/Elective Rotation within your Department				>			an interview e	/IICI-					
Evidence of Professionalism and Ethics													
Class Rank/Quintile									nt				
COMLEX L1 National Average 648 656 659 677				Ţ.			om and Eurios	•					
COMLEX L1 National Average 648 656 659 677													
MSUCOM Average National Average 648 656 659 677 USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National Average Average MSUCOM Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average 244 242 249 250 Number of students who took Step 1 5				COMIEV 14					COMEVI	OCE -			
648													
MSUCOM Average Average 249 250 250 244 242 249 250 250 244 242 249 250 250 244 242 249 250 250 245				648		656	659		677	- V			
244 242 249 250			.,,										
Number of students who took Step 1 5			MS										
who took Step 1 5 who took Step 2CK 4 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 1 2 1 1 1 USMLE Step 1 ≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2			N.I.			<i>L</i> [<i>L</i>			200				
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 USMLE Step 1 ≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2					เร	5			4				
COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 1 2 1 1 1 USMLE Step 1 ≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2			**										
≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801 1 2 1 1 1 USMLE Step 1 ≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2					Board Sc			21 Match	1				
1 2 1 1 1 USMLE Step 1 ≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2	100</td <td>) 1/1</td> <td>11_450</td> <td>451-500</td> <td>501-550</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>651_70</td> <td>00 701-750</td> <td>751-800</td> <td>>801</td>) 1/1	11_450	451-500	501-550			651_70	00 701-750	751-800	>801		
≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 2 1 2		, +		1									
2 1 2											•		
		19											
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request									2	1			
		Resident Mentor(s) available upon request											

Osteopathic Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine

			Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matched					
2	019			2020	_			2021	1		
		*Stud	lent(s) Matc	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos	t-Match P	rocess	•			
Quintile 1		Quintile 2	Quint	Quintile 3	on for 2021 N	Natch Quintile	4	Quintile 5	<u> </u>		
Quintile		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5			
				Match Lo	ocations						
	2019			20	20			2021			
							Michigan S	tate Universit	y (1)		
				Information	to Consider						
Average num	her of			iniormation	to Consider						
applications ba competitiven Above In Range	sed on	MSUCOM Average Nu Applica	ımber of		ded Number rviews [≜]		nended Length k Order List ^{<u>B</u>}	Peak Inter	view Time ^{<u>C</u>*}		
			Top 5 Fa	actors for an I	nterview Offe	r Cited ^G					
			Board Co	mpetitivenes	ss for the 202	21 Match ^E					
		COMLEX L1	COM	1LEX L1	COMLEX		COMLEX L	2CE			
	MS	UCOM Average	Nation	al Average	MSUCOM A	Average	National Ave	erage			
		USMLE S1	110141.5	S1 National	USMLE S	20014	USMLE S2CK	N. C. I			
	MS	USMLE S1 UCOM Average		erage	MSUCOM A		Average				
	IVIC		7.0	orago		worago	, worage	<u> </u>			
		nber of students ho took Step 1	3		Number of s who took St						
			D	D ' 4 " "		04.15.					
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match											
COMLEX Level 1 ≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801											
		<u>.</u>		USMLE					<u>.</u>		
≤194 1	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	231-235	236-240	≥241		
			Dooidon	t Montor(s) s	vailable upon	roquest					

Otolaryngology

					.90.09,					
			Number	of Students S	Successfully	Matched	1			
2019)	1		2020	2 (1*)		20	021	4
		*Stuc	lent(s) Matc	hed through t	(1 Canad		Process	<u> </u>		
		Otac	ioni(o) mate	nod unodgii u	110 007 11 71 00	ot Matori	100000	,		
			Quint	ile Distributi	on for 2021 N					
Quintile 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3	1	Quintile	e 4	2	Quintile 5	1
				Match Lo	a a stiana					
20	19			202					2021	
Beaumont Hosp)	Beau	mont Health –		Hills (1)	> A	scension N		kland Hospital
'	`	,	> Henry	Ford Macom	b Hospital (1)) ((2	2)		
									lealth - Farr	nington Hills
) (1 > N		alth Caro C	orp – Oakland
							(1		ailli Cale C	orp – Oakianu
								,		
			-	Information	to Consider					
Average number		MOULOON	04							
applications based competitiveness		MSUCOM Average Nu		Recommend				d Length	Peak Inte	erview Time [©] *
İn		Average No Applica		of Inter	views ^A	of Ra	ank Ord	er List ^{<u>B</u>}	reak iiile	erview riirie–
Above Range B	elow									
28 45	48	62		7-	-	- CC D	7-9		Novemb	er & January
		> E	: ۱op Board Score	5 Factors for a	an Interview C)ffer <u>⊔</u>				
				ecommendatio	on in the Spec	cialty				
		> (Grades in R	equired Clerks	ships .	•				
				ctive Rotation						
		<u> </u>	vledical Stu	dent Performa	nce Evaluatio	on (MSPE	=)			
			Board Co	mpetitivenes	s for the 202	21 Match	<u>E</u>			
	(COMLEX L1		ILEX L1	COMLEX			OMLEX L2	2CE	
	MSI	JCOM Average		al Average	MSUCOM A	Average	Na	ational Ave	rage	
		623		660	694			697		
		USMLE S1		S1 National	USMLE S		USM	LE S2CK N		
	IVIS	JCOM Average 243		rerage 240	MSUCOM A 251	verage		Average 252		
	Nim		<u> </u>	•		f				
		nber of students no took Step 1	·	4	Number students wh			4		
	VVI	io took Steh I		7	Students wi			4		
			Board Sc	ore Distributi		21 Matc	h			
-400 Los	450	454.500	F04 F50	COMLEX		054 3	00	704 750	754.000	>004
≤400 401-4 		451-500 	501-550 1	551-600 	601-650	651-70 2	UU	701-750 	751-800 	≥801
		<u> </u>	ı	USMLE	Step 1				<u> </u>	
≤194 195-2	200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-2	30	231-235	236-240	≥241
						1		1		2
			Kesider	nt Mentor(s) av	vallable upon	request				

Pathology

Number of Students Successfully Matched											
	20	019	1	Number	2020	3	Matched	20	021	0	
				Ident(s) Mate		-	t-Match P		721	U	
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process											
Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match											
Quintile 1			Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5		
					Match Lo	ocations					
		2019				20			2021		
Baylo	r Colle	ge of Me	dicine (1)		aumont Health						
Cleveland Clinic Foundation (1) SUNY Upstate Med University (1)											
J SOINT Opsiale wied University (1)											
					Information	to Consider					
Average	e numh	er of									
application	ons bas	sed on	MSUCOM	l Student	Boomman	dad Numba-	Dogger	nonded Langth			
compe	competitiveness ^{<u>H</u>} Average Num			Recommen			nended Length k Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}	Peak Inter	/iew Time <mark>⊆</mark> *		
Above	In	Below	Applica	ations	Of little	VICWS		k Older List-			
F	Range							10.10			
16	17	22		_		-12	orr D	10-12	October 8	k February	
			>		5 Factors for a ommitment to						
 Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty Personal Statement 											
> Board Scores											
			>	Evidence of	Continuous M	ledical Educa	tion withou	ıt Gaps			
							_				
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E											
					COMLEX L1 COMLE			COMLEX L2 National Ave			
MSUCOM Average					National Average		MSUCOM Average		rage		
USMLE S1				527 USMLE S1 National		USMLE S2CK		National			
MSUCOM Average				erage	MSUCOM Average		Average				
				220			234				
Number of students who took Step 1		ıs		who took St							
		VVI	is took otop 1			- WIIO (OOK O	.Sp 2511				
				Board Sc	ore Distribut	on for the 20	20 Match				
					COMLEX						
≤400	40	01-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70	701-750	751-800	≥801	
.,	1		1		USMLE			- 1		1	
≤194	19	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	0 231-235	236-240	≥241	
				Dooids	nt Mentor(s) a	voilable us se	roguest				
				Resider	it ivientor(s) a	valiable upon	request				

Pediatrics

Number of Students Successfully Matched								
2019	13 (2*)		2020	18 (1 Canadian; 1			021	13 Canadian)
	*Stude	nt(s) Matc	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos		Process	(1.0	ouridaidii)
		Quint	ile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/latch			
Quintile 1 3	Quintile 2	3	Quintile 3	1	Quintile	94 3	Quintile 5	3
			Match L	nostions				
2019			20				2021	
 Advocate Health Care Akron Children's Hosp (1) Beaumont Hospital (1) Children's Hospital of I Detroit Wayne County Health (1) Indiana University Sch (1) Medical College of Wishospital (1) Michigan State University Human Medicine (1) University of Florida SI - Arnold Palmer (1) University of Louisville Medicine (1) 	> Aut > Bea > Chi > Indi > Inov > Spe > Uni > Uni > Wri Sch	Authority Health GME (1) Beaumont Health – Royal Oak (1) Children's Hospital of Michigan (7) Indiana University SOM (1) Inova Fairfax Hospital (1) Spectrum Health/MSU (2) University of Louisville SOM (1) University of Toledo (1) Wright State University Boonshaft School of Medicine/Wright Patterson Air Force Base Integrated Pediatric Medicine (1)				Health - Royal Hospital of Mic Clinic Foundati Hege of Wiscon Pospitals (1) Hespital (2) Health/Michigal Health/Michigal Health/Michigal	higan (4) on (1) nsin n State	
Information to Consider								
Average number of applications based on competitiveness HAbove In Range 21 16 21	audent aber of ans	Recommen of Inter	ded Number views ^A * -13 an Interview C	of Rank Order List		Peak Interview Time [©] * November & January		
 Board Scores Any Failed Attempt at Boards Medical Student Performace Evaluation (MSPE) Grades in Required Clerkships Audition/Elective Rotation within your Department 								
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match [⊑]								
MSU MSU	Nationa USMLE Av	MLEX L1 al Average 523 S1 National erage 223	COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average 534 USMLE S2CK MSUCOM Average 235		COMLEX L2CE National Average 562 USMLE S2CK National Average 237			
Num who		8	Number of s who took St		3			
		Board Sco		ion for the 20	21 Match	1		
≤400 401-450 2	451-500 5	601-550 4	551-600 4	601-650 	651-70 	00 701-750	751-800	≥801
<104 105 200	201 210	011 015	USMLE	Step 1 221-225	226.22	20 224 225	226 240	>2/11
≤194 195-200 1	201-210 2	211-215	216-220 1		226-23 2	30 231-235	236-240	≥241 1
	'		t Mentor(s) a	vailable upon				

Pediatrics - Genetics

Number of Students Successfully Matched										
	2	019	0	Number	of Students S 2020	Successfully	Matched	2	021	1
		010	-	dent(s) Matc	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos	st-Match F		021	<u> </u>
				· ·						
0 : 1:1	4 1		10:01		ile Distributi			4 1	10:00	
Quintile	9 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	: 4	Quintile 5	
					Match Lo	ocations				
		2019				20			2021	
				Det	troit Medical C	Center/WSU (1)		ern/University l Medical Center	
Information to Consider										
Average number of applications based on competitiveness Average Num				ımber of	udent Pacammand			mended Length	Peak Interv	iew Time <u></u> ⊆*
Above	In Range	Belov	w Applica	tions	or inter	views	Orrea	IN Order List		
				Ton	E Factors for	an Intonvious C)fforD			
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer										
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE										
COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average				COMLEX L1 National Average		COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average				
		101		Nation	National Average Wood		werage	National Ave	rage	
USMLE S1				_	USMLE S1 National		USMLE S2CK		Vational	
		M	ISUCOM Average	e Av	verage	MSUCOM Average		Average		
Number of students who took Step 1				S	1	Number of s who took St		1		
				Board Sc	ore Distribut	ion for the 20	21 Match	1		
	ı				COMLEX		ī			
≤400) 40	01-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70	0 701-750	751-800	≥801
				<u></u>	USMLE	Step 1				<u></u>
≤194	19	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	0 231-235	236-240	≥241
				Dooids	t Mantar(s) =	voilable ur se	rogueot			
				Resider	nt Mentor(s) a	valiable upon	request			

Peds/Psych/Child Psych

Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 UPMC Pittsburgh (1) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness! MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications In Range Below											
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match											
Quintile 1 Quintile 2 Quintile 3 Quintile 4 Quintile 5 Match Locations		2019	•	-1 4/ - \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ - 4 -		1	4 M-4-1- D)21	0	
Average number of applications based on competitiveness* Applications			*Stu	dent(s) Matc	hed through t	ne SOAP/Pos	st-Match Pr	ocess			
Average number of applications based on competitiveness* Applications				Quint	ile Distributi	on for 2021 N	/latch				
2019 2020 2021 UPMC Pittsburgh (1) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness bove	Quintile 1		Quintile 2	-				4	Quintile 5		
2019 2020 2021 UPMC Pittsburgh (1) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness ± Average Number of Applications Below In Range Below Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer □ Factors for an Interview Offer ■ Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ■ COMLEX L1											
Average number of applications based on competitiveness H		0040					ı		0004		
Average number of applications based on competitiveness MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications Recommended Number of Interviews Recommended Length of Rank Order List Recommended Length of Rank Order List Peak Interview Time		2019)	I IDMC I		20			2021		
Average number of applications based on competitiveness! Note In Range Below				OI WIC I	ittsburgii (1)						
Average number of applications based on competitiveness! Nove In Range Below											
Average Number of Applications Average Number of Applications Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average MSUCOM Average	Average number of										
Average Number of Applications Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average National Average WSUCOM Average NSWICOM Average Nounder List Peak Interview Times Nounter Peak Interview Times Peak Inter					Recommend	ded Number	Recomn	nended Lenath			
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Soard Competitiveness for the 2021 Match		Competitiveness Average Number of Applications of Interviews 4* of Rank Order List 5*							Peak Interv	iew Time <u>⊆</u> *	
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average Number of students who took Step 1 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1	Λρονο	Belov	w Applica	1110115							
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average National Average USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average WSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average Average WSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average Average WSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average Average WSUCOM Average Average WSUCOM Average Average Average Who took Step 2CK Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1											
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average National Average USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average Number of students who took Step 1 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE National NSUCOM Average National Average Number of S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average Number of students who took Step 2CK S1 National Average Number of students S2CK National Average S											
COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average USMLE S1 National MSUCOM Average Average Number of students who took Step 1 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX L2CE NSUCOM Average National Average National Average National Average National Average National Average Number of students who took Step 2CK COMLEX L2CE National Average National Average Number of students who took Step 2CK COMLEX Level 1											
COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average National Average USMLE S1 MSUCOM Average USMLE S1 National MSUCOM Average Average Number of students who took Step 1 Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX L2CE NSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average NSUCOM Average Average Number of students who took Step 2CK COMLEX L2CE National Average National Average Average Number of students who took Step 2CK COMLEX L2CE National Average Number of students who took Step 2CK COMLEX Level 1	Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E										
USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK National Number of students who took Step 1 USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National Average USMLE S2CK USMLE S2	COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE										
MSUCOM Average Average Average Average											
MSUCOM Average Average Average Average											
Number of students who took Step 1 Number of students who took Step 2 Number of students who took Step 2 Number of students who took Step 2 CK Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1											
who took Step 1 who took Step 2CK Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1											
who took Step 1 who took Step 2CK Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1	Number of students Number of students										
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1											
COMLEX Level 1				·							
				Board Sc			21 Match				
- \$700 - 1 700-750 1 751-500 1 501-550 1 551-600 1 601-650 1 651-700 1 701-760 1 761 200 1 3201	≤400 4	401-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-700	701-750	751-800	≥801	
USMLE Step 1	I				USMLE	Step 1	I	ı			
≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241	≤194	195-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-230	231-235	236-240	≥241	
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request				Posidor	at Montor(s) a	vailable upen	roquest				

Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Number of Students Successfully Matched									
2019	3		2020	11			2021	12 iternational)	
	nt(s) Matc	hed through t	(1 Canad he SOAP/Pos		Process	(111	iternational)		
		Quint	ilo Diotributi	on for 2021 N	latah				
Quintile 1 2	Quintile 2	3	Quintile 3	2	Quintile	9 4 3	Quintile 5	2	
2019		1	Match Locations 2020 202						
Beaumont Hospital (Case Western Unive Health Medical Center Michigan State Unive Human Medicine (1)	Cor > Bea > Her > Her Cer > Mee > Spa > St. Mic	Community Hospital (1) Beaumont Health – Royal Oak (1) Henry Ford Allegiance/DMC WSU (1) Henry Ford Hospital/Detroit Medical Center WSU (1) Center WSU (1) MedStar National Rehab Hospital (1) Sparrow Hospital (2) Detroit Medical Center/WSU (1) Mary Free Bed Hospital (1) Rush University Medical Center (1) Sparrow Hospital (2) U Michigan Hospitals (2) University of Texas Southwestern Medical School (1) Michigan Hospitals (1) University of Toledo-OH (1)				/SU (1) al-IL (1) (1) Center (1) hwestern			
Average number of applications based on competitiveness ^H Above In Range Below 41				mended Length nk Order List * Peak Interview Time* 11-13 November & February					
				ince Evaluatio)			
	COMLEX L1			s for the 202					
MS	COMLEX L1 National Average 545 USMLE S1 National Average 224		COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average 568 USMLE S2CK MSUCOM Average 244		COMLE National 56 USMLE S20 Aver	Average 9 CK National age			
	Number of students who took Step 1		8	Number of s		5			
		Board Sco		ion for the 20	21 Match	1			
≤400 401-450 1	451-500 5	3	551-600 1 USMLE	601-650 1	651-70 2	00 701-75	0 751-800	≥801 	
≤194 195-200	201-210 2	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	30 231-23	5 236-240	≥241	
1			1	2	1	1	1	1	
		Residen	t Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request				

Psychiatry

Number of Students Successfully Matched 2019 2021 11									
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process Quintile 1									
Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match									
Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 202									
Match Locations 2019 2020 2021									
> Advocate Health Care (1) > Detroit Medical Center - WSU (3) > Detroit Medical Center - WSU (3) > Detroit Medical Center - WSU (3) > Detroit Wayne County Authority Health (1) > Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) > Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) > Henry Ford Hospital (2) > Henry Ford Hospital (3) > Indiana University School of Medicine (1) > Loyola University Medical Center (1) > Michigan State University College of Human Medicine (2) > Naval Hospital (Portsmouth) (1) > St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > Naval Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2) > Thermal Medical Center (1) > St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2)									
> Advocate Health Care (1) > Detroit Medical Center – WSU (3) > Detroit Wayne County Authority Health (1) > Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) > Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) > Henry Ford Allegiance Hospital (2) > Henry Ford Allegiance Hospital – Main (4) > Henry Ford Allegiance Health (1) > Michigan State University CHM (6) > Michigan State University CHM (6) > St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > University of Cincinnati Medical Center (1) > University of Michigan Hospitals (1) > University of Michigan Hospitals (1)									
Detroit Medical Center - WSU (3) Detroit Medical Center - WSU (3) Detroit Wayne County Authority Health (1) Henry Ford Allegiance Hospital (2) Henry Ford Allegiance Hospital (3) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (4) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (4) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (4) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (1) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (4) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (1) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (4) Henry Ford Hospital - Main (1) Henry Ford Allegiance Health - Southfield (2) Henry Ford Allegiance Health Alian (1) Horizon (1) Horizon Ford Alegian (1) Horizon Health Alian (1) Horizon Ford Health Alian (1) Horizon Ford Alegia									
Detroit Wayne County Authority Health (1)									
Henry Ford Allegiance Hospital (2)									
Henry Ford Hospital (3)									
Indiana University School of Medicine (1)									
> Loyola University Medical Center (1) > Michigan State University College of Human Medicine (2) > Naval Hospital (Portsmouth) (1) > Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services (1) > St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > University of Cincinnati Medical Center (1) > University of Michigan Hospitals (1) St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2)									
Nichigan State University College of Human Medicine (2) > UC Davis Medical Center (1) Naval Hospital (Portsmouth) (1) > Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services (1) > University of Michigan Hospitals (1) St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) > University of Michigan Hospitals (1) Average number of applications based on competitiveness [±] MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications Recommended Number of Interviews [±] Recommended Length of Rank Order List Extended Personal Statement Peak Interview Times of Interview Offer Described Commitment to the Specialty Personal Statement > Perceived Commitment to the Specialty > Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Human Medicine (2) Naval Hospital (Portsmouth) (1) Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services (1) St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness Above In Range Below Below Below Above In Range Below Peak Interview Times Applications Applications Peak Interview Times Fersonal Statement Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services (1) St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) MSUCOM Student Average number of applications based on competitiveness Above Range Below 26 23 27 40 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Services (1) St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness Handward Range Recommended Number of Applications Above In Range Below Range Recommended Number of Applications Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty MSUCOM Student Recommended Length of Rank Order List Personal Statement Peak Interview Times Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
St. Mary Mercy Hospital (2) University of Michigan Hospital (2) Information to Consider Average number of applications based on competitiveness Average Number of Applications Above In Range Below 26 23 27 40 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Personal Statement Personal Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Average number of applications based on competitiveness MSUCOM Student Average Number of Applications									
Average number of applications based on competitiveness Below Above In Range 26 23 27 40 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Peak Interview Times									
Average number of applications based on competitiveness! Above In Range 26 23 27 40 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Peak Interview Times									
Above In Range Below Applications Applications Applications Fectommended Number of Interviews Are agree Number of Applications Applications Applications Fectommended Length of Rank Order List Brank Order List B									
Average Number of Applications of Interviews A* of Rank Order List ** Above In Range Below Applications of Interviews A* of Rank Order List ** 26 23 27 40 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer P Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Range Below 9-11 9-11 October & February Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer ➤ Personal Statement ➤ Perceived Commitment to the Specialty ➤ Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)									
 Personal Statement Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) 									
 Perceived Commitment to the Specialty Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) 									
 Grades in Clerkship in Desired Specialty Board Scores 									
P Duald Scores									
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E									
COMLEX L1 COMLEX L1 COMLEX L2CE COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average National Average MSUCOM Average National Average									
443 527 506 555									
USMLE S1 USMLE S1 National USMLE S2CK USMLE S2CK National									
MSUCOM Average Average MSUCOM Average Average 205 - 238									
Number of students who took Step 1									
Board Score Distribution for the 2021 Match COMLEX Level 1									
≤400 401-450 451-500 501-550 551-600 601-650 651-700 701-750 751-800 ≥801									
2 4 3 2									
USMLE Step 1									
≤194 195-200 201-210 211-215 216-220 221-225 226-230 231-235 236-240 ≥241 4									
Resident Mentor(s) available upon request									

Radiation Oncology

Number of Students Successfully Matched											
2019 0 2020									2021	0	
*Student(s) Matched through the SOAP/Post-Match Process											
	Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match										
Quintile	e 1		Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	4	Quintile 5		
		2019			Match Lo	ocations 20			2021		
		2019		> Uni	iversity of Okl				2021		
				,							
Average number of Information to Consider											
			MOLICON	1 Ctudent							
applications based on MSUCOM competitiveness ^H Average Nu					ded Number		nended Length	Peak Inte	rview Time ^C *		
Above	In	Below	Applic		of Inter	views ^{<u>A</u>*}	of Rank Order List ^{B*}		, can mic		
	Range				14-16 14-16		44.40				
23	35	36		Top 5 E	L 14 actors for an I			14-16			
			>		equired Clerk		i Citeu-				
➤ Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty											
Board Scores Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE)											
 Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE) Personal Statement 											
F FEISUIIAI Statement											
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E											
COMLEX L1				COMLEX L1 National Average		L2CE	COMLEX L2CE National Average				
MSUCOM Average				je mation	National Average I		MSUCOM Average		erage		
USMLE S1					USMLE S1 National		USMLE S2CK		National		
MSUCOM Average					Average 1		MSUCOM Average		е		
	<u></u>				243						
	Number of students				Number of students						
		W	no took Step 1			who took St	ep 2CK				
				Board Sc	ore Distribut	on for the 20	20 Match				
					COMLEX	Level 1			•		
≤400) 4(01-450	451-500	501-550	551-600	601-650	651-70		751-800	≥801	
					USMLE	Sten 1					
≤194	19	95-200	201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	0 231-235	236-240	≥241	
	Resident Mentor(s) available upon request										

Surgery – General

Number of Students Successfully Matched								
2019	12		2020	10 (2 Milita	rv)	2	021 (1 Canad	5 dian; 1 Military)
	*Sti	ıdent(s) Mato	hed through t	he SOAP/Pos		Process	T (1 Odnac	nan, i wiinary)
		Ouin	tilo Dietributi	on for 2021 N	/atch			
Quintile 1	- Quintile 2		Quintile 3		Quintile	e 4 2	Quintile 5	3
	0040			ocations		T	0004	
	eral Hospital (2)	> Ase		<u>)20</u> mb-Oakland F	Hospital	➤ Beaumont I	2021 Health - Farmi	naton Hills
	comb-Oakland (1)	(1)		mb-Gariana i	юэрнаг	(2)	icaiti - i airiii	ngton milo
➤ Beaumont Hosp				h – Trenton (1			ical Center/W	SU - Sinai
DMC Osteopati Grace (1)	hic Division - Sinai			Center/WSU (1 omb Hospital (Grace ➤ Garnet Hea	Ith Medical Ce	anter
	nal Medical Center			Care Corp - G		_	ealth Care Cor	
Health Park (1)		Laı	nsing (1)	•		Macomb		•
Henry Ford AlleMcLaren Gener	egiance Hospital (1)		tro Health/Un alth (1)	iversity of Mic	higan			
Consortium (2)	rai ourgery			enter – Portsn	nouth			
Northeast Geor	gia Medical Center							
Spectrum Healt University (1)	th Michigan State		estern Michiga M (2)	n University S	Stryker			
Offiversity (1)				nt Army Medic	cal			
			nter (1)	•				
			Information	to Consider				
Average number	of			to consider				
applications based	d on MSUCON		Recommen	ded Number	Recom	mended Length		
competitiveness	lumber of ations	ns of Interviews≜*			nk Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}	Peak Interv	riew Time [⊆] *	
Above Range B	ations							
38 39	9	10-12			10-12 November & January			
Top 5 Factors for an Interview Offer [□] ➤ Board Scores								
	>			on in the Spec	ialty			
	>	Personal Sta	atement					
	> >			sired Specialt sm and Ethics				
			. 10.000ioriali	GIN EU1103				
				ss for the 202				
	COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Average		ИLEX L1 al Average	COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average		COMLEX L2		
	- Nation	585	590		National Average 617			
		S1 National	USMLE S		USMLE S2CK National			
	e A	/erage	MSUCOM A		Average	:		
		231	245		243			
	ts	3	Number of s who took St		3			
	who took Step 1			WIND LOOK OF	.op 2011			
		Board Sc		ion for the 20	21 Matcl	h		
≤400 401-	450 451-500	501-550		C Level 1	GE 4 7/	00 704 750	751 000	≥801
≤400 401- 		3	551-600 	601-650	651-70	00 701-750 1	751-800 	≥00 I
			USMLE	Step 1				
≤194 195-	200 201-210	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23		236-240	≥241
		<u></u>		1		1		1
		Resider	nt Mentor(s) a	vailable upon	request			
		. (00,00)		asis apoil	. 544001			

Urology

Number of Students Successfully Matched 2019 0 2020 0 2021 2									
Quintile Distribution for 2021 Match Quintile 1 Quintile 2 Quintile 3 Quintile 4 Quintile 5									
Match Locations 2019 2020 2021 Ascension Macomb-Oakland University of Michigan Medic Center (1)									
Information to Consider									
competitiveness ^{<u>H</u>} Average	A Student Number of ations	Recommen	ded Number views ^{<u>A</u>*}		mended Length k Order List ^{<u>B</u>*}	Peak Interv	Peak Interview Time ^{⊆*}		
	9	_	· -			November 8	December		
 Letters of Recommendation in the Specialty Board Scores Grades in Clerkship in Desired Specialty Sigma Sigma Phi (SSP) Membership Personal Statement 									
Board Competitiveness for the 2021 Match ^E									
COMLEX L1 MSUCOM Avera	ge Nation	COMLEX L1 National Average 605		COMLEX L2CE MSUCOM Average		2CE erage			
USMLE S1 MSUCOM Avera	ge Av	USMLE S1 National Average 245		USMLE S2CK MSUCOM Average		National e			
Number of studer who took Step			Number of s who took St						
	Board Sc		ion for the 20	21 Matcl	1				
4400 404 450 454 500	504 550	COMLEX		051 =	704 750	754.000	. 004		
≤400 401-450 451-500 	501-550 	551-600 	601-650	651-70	00 701-750	751-800 	≥801 		
	1	USMLE	Step 1	I	I	<u> </u>			
≤194 195-200 201-210 	211-215	216-220	221-225	226-23	30 231-235	236-240	≥241 		
						_ -			

References:

ARecommended Number of Interviews taken from - <u>The MATCH: NRMP Charting Outcomes in the Match: Senior Students of U.S. Osteopathic Medical Schools 2nd Edition</u>

^BRecommended Length of Rank Order List are determined by - using the "mean number of contiguous rankings" as 96-98% of applicants report only ranking at programs where they have interviewed (NRMP Applicant Survey results 2015)

^cPeak Interview information was taken from <u>AAMC Careers in Medicine</u>; these times will be updated once the 2019 match information is complete (closer to July)

^DTop 5 factors for an interview offer is listed in the Results of the <u>2020 NRMP Program Director Survey</u>

^ENational Averages Obtained from - <u>The MATCH: NRMP Charting Outcomes in the Match: Senior Students of U.S. Osteopathic Medical Schools 2nd Edition</u>

FNational Averages Obtained from <u>AAMC Careers in Medicine</u>

^GTop 5 factors for an interview offer was obtained from The Successful Match 2017:

Katta, R. & Desai, S.P. (2017). The successful match 2017 (pp. 527-535). Houston, TX: MD2B.

^HApply Smart:Data to Consider When Applying to Residency

*This information will be updated with 2021 data once it is released by NRMP, typically in July.